
fj R. Wade Litchfield 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Authorized House Counsel 
Florida Power & Light Company 

FPL. 700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach. Fl3340B-0420 
(5611691-1135 (Facsimile) 

Writer's Direct Dial : 
(561) 691-7101 

November 15, 2000 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Blanca S. Bayo 
Director 
Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Florida Power & Light Company's Request for 

Confidential Classification of Certain Material 

Provided in Connection with the Monthly Fuel Filings; 

Docket No, 000001·EI 


Dear Ms. Bayo: 

I enclose and hand you herewith for filing in the above-referenced matter, the original and five (5) 
copies of Florida Power &Light Company's ("FPL") Request for Confidential Classification . The original 
includes Attachments A, B, and C. The five copies include only Attachments Band C. 

Attachment A contains the confidential information that is the subject of FPL's Request for 
Confidential Classification. Attachment A is submitted for filing in a separate, sealed folder or carton 
marked "ATTACHMENT A - CONFIDENTIAL. Attachment B is an edited version of Attachment A, in 
which the information FPL asserts is confidential has been blocked out. Attachment C contains FPL's 
justification for its request for confidential classification . 

In accordance with Rule 25-22.006(3)(d) , FPL requests confidential treatment of the information in 
Attachment A pending disposition of FPL's request for Confidential Classification. 

Also included herewith is a computer diskette containing FPL's Request for Confidential 
Classification and Attachment C, in Word Perfect version 6/7/8. 
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Please do not hesitate to contact me should you or your Staff have any questions regarding this 
filing. 

Sincerely, 

p- R. Wade Litchfield & 
RW Lljs b 
Enclosures 

cc: Service List (w/out Attachment A) 




